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From: Ashley Brickman [ashley@craoch.com]
Sent:  Wednesday, October 13, 2010 10:22 AM
To: CorpAddressChange

Subject: our new address

Construction Recruiters America
4302 Hollywood Blvd #335
Hollywood, FI 33020

Thank you,
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™

Ashley Brickman

Recruiter DBE/MWBE Certified Nationwide
Construction Recruiters America

4302 Hollywood Blud, #335

Hollyhwwood, FL 33021

ashley@eraoh. com

Phone: 954-342-9257

Fax: 888-457-3336

Fax: 954-342-9522

Visit us at: hitp:/ /www.ConstructionRecruitersAmerica.com

ﬁ Please consider helping our environment before printing this email.

The information contained in this communication (including any attachments) may be confidential and
legally privileged. This email may not serve as a contractual agreement unless explicit written agreement
for this purpose has been made. If you are not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any
dissemination, distribution, or copying of this communication or any of its contents is strictly prohibited.

If you have received this communication in error, please re-send this communication to the sender
indicating that it was received in error and delete the original message and any copy of it from your

computer system.
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